
NORTHERN LEHIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
 

#C/M-4-2017 
 
  
POSTING DATE:   September 12, 2017  

 
EXPIRATION DATE:   September 21, 2017 

 
 
TO:  To All Non-Instructional Employees 
 
FROM: John W. Corby, Acting Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Posting of Position 

 
 
Please be advised that the following anticipated position may be available for the 2017-

2018 school year: 
 
 

Open Custodial Position 
  

• Full-time – 12 Month Position        
• Senior High School 
• Second Shift – 2:30 p.m. – 11:00 p.m. 
• 5 Days Per Week, 8 working hours per day with ½  hour unpaid lunch 
• $13.07 Per Hour 
• Effective:  January 31, 2018 
• Excellent Benefit Package including medical, dental, life insurance, paid holidays, 

vacation and sick time. 
      
           
 
 

Interested and qualified persons should submit a letter of intent, resume and clearances to 
The Office of the Superintendent, Northern Lehigh School District,  

1201 Shadow Oaks Lane, Slatington, PA 18080 
 
 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/TITLE IX EMPLOYER 
 

JWC:sks 


